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Federal Communications Commission GREE BF W seem
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445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
12" Street Lobby, TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Consummation of Transfer of Control
Licensee: Citadel Broadcasting Company
Station E6469
File No. SES-T/C-20010206-00251

Dear Ms. Salas:
On behalf of Citadel Broadcasting Company, the licensee of E6469, we wish to advise the

Commission that the actions necessary to consummate the above-referenced transfer of control were
completed on June 26, 2001. (Commission consent to the transfer was granted on April 17, 2001.)

Kindly direct any questions concerning this matter to the undersigned.
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Kathleen A. Kirby

cc: Donna L. Heffner
Paula Deza, Esq.
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